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George F. Smith House

Woodsboro
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The George F. Smith House is significant to Frederick County and
particularly to Woodsboro as the home of George F. Smith, pharmacist,
who originally founded the Rosebud Perfume Company in 1895 and as

a fine 1921 Colonial Revival residence.

Smith became a major figure in the history of Woodsboro and
Frederick County serving as mayor for nineteen years, and as a
Charter member of the Woodsboro Savings Bank. His passion was
collecting cars and attending the Miss America Pageants.

His house, one of only a handful in town built in the 1920's,
decorated throughout with marble mantelpieces, parquet floors,
and cut and stained (rosebud) glass in each room is certainly a
symbol of success and progress in Woodsboro.
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The George F. Smith House is a two and one-half story hip roofed brick
Colonial Revival residence which faces west from the east side of Main
Street (Rte. 194) in Woodsboro. The building is characterized by
numerous dormers, bay windows and porches on each side of the building.

The principal facade is six bays wide. The main entrance is an
impressive stained glass door with side and transom lights. The transom
is decorated with stained glass, flowers, squares and the original
owner's name "G. F. Smith." The transom light is set into an arched
opening with header brick arches decorated by a wood roundel over the
center of the door.

Occupying the first and second bays are twin 1/1 windows with wide
header arch over both decorated in the center by a roundel. Occupying
the remaining bays is a brick bay window three bays wide with 1/1
windows with double header brick arches. The second level is identical
to the first except that a 1/1 window occupies the second bay.

Extending from the roof is a three bay wide hip roofed dormer with 1/1
windows occupying each bay. Slate covers each side of the dormer which
is decorated by a plain boxed cornice with plain frieze.

The house is six bays deep on the south side and nine bays wide on the
north side. 1/1 windows with twin header arches occupy each bay on
both the north and south side except for a rear entrance located in the
fourth bay from the northwest corner and triple windows Tocated in an
extension in the third bay on the north side.

A large one story brick and frame porch extends across the main facade
and half way across the north and south sides of the house. The porch
is dominated and supported by twelve fluted columns of the Ionic order
with scrolls constructed of terra cotta painted white to match the wood
bases. Each column is supported by a square brick foundation. Running
in between each column foundation is an ornate railing with turned
balusters. Wood trellis work decorates the foundation area between the
supports and below the frame tongue and groove floor. Covering the
porch is a standing seam tin hipped roof with balustrated railing.

The rear (east) side of the building is five bays wide; a simple two
story open porch extends across the rear of the house.

The house is constructed on a low random stone foundation covered by a
multi-dormed tile hipped roof. Three bay wide dormers extend from

the roof on the north, south, east and west sides. The roof is supported
by a plain boxed cornice with flat brackets. Four tall single brick
chimneys rise from the building on the north and south front of the
building and two are located in the kitchen are in the northeast area

of the house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George F. Smith House is significant to Frederick County and
particularly to Woodsboro as the home of George F. Smith, pharmacist,
who originally founded The Rosebud Perfume Company in 1895 and as a fine
1921 Colonial Revival residence.

As a registered pharmacist, George Smith ran a drug and proprietory
medicine business in Woodsboro. At customer's requests he formulated

a universal salve which could be used for minor skin irritations which

he named "Smith's Balsam of Rose Buds" and later became known as "Smith's
Rosebud Salve." Smith started a countrywide advertising campaign through
tabloids and organized a large mail order business. He outgrew his
original drugstore and purchased the Smith Hotel located immediately
north of his house. Still a family business, six different products are
sold out of the hotel building to salesmen across the country.1l

Smith became a major figure in the history of Woodsboro and Frederick
County serving as mayor for nineteen years, and as a Charter member of
the Woodsboro Savings Bank. His passion was collecting cars and attend-
ing the Miss America Pageants.?2

George Smith purchased 1ot number thirty from William and Maggie Lee
Kable for $75.00 in 1920.3

His house, one of only a handful in town built in the 1920's, decorated
throughout with marble mantelpieces, parquet floors, and cut and stained
(rosebud) glass in each room is certainly a symbol of success and
progress in Woodsboro.

lyoodsboro Remembers, p. 63.

2Frederick County Land Records, Liber 331; Folio 469.
31bid.
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7. DESCRIPTION

George F. Smith House (Continued)

The interior of the building exhibits fine Colonial Revival woodwork and

detailing. No changes have taken place on the interior since the house was
built in 1921. Only one layer of paint remains on most of the woodwork in
the building and much of the original wallpaper with border remains intact.

ATl floors are hardwood with geometric design borders in the 1iving room,
dining room and parlor on the first floor. Massive marble fireplace mantels
stand in the Tiving room and parlor. Local tradition states that they were
from a hotel in Baltimore.

Dominating the first floor is a large entranceway between the Tiving room and
parlor which is supported by short Ionic columns set on built-in bookcases
with Teaded glass doors in a mission modern style.

The dining room is decorated with walnut wainscoating on each wall with
built-in shelving covered by leaded glass doors with rosebud designs.
Stained glass windows are located throughout the house including one of a
landscape scene near the maid entrance, two swans in the second floor rear
bathroom and rosebud floral designs in numerous locations.
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